
O ; e-t 
14on/aA-hj Hbsalie 

; SERVING THEIR UNCLE SAMUEL " In the Army now" are Miss Rosalie Horvath (left) , daughter of Mr. 
and Mrs. Alex Horvath, Bethlehem R. D. 4 florists and the Horvaths ' Belgian Shepherii ,dog, "Chief" (center), 
wbil§> Frank, {right), brother of Miss Horvath- and Chie f ' s ""boss", is a corporal, jus t having received, his 

! stripes. Miss Horvath joined t he WAACS, being sworn in on February 11 at Allentown. She at tended St.' 
John Capistrano parochial school and was active in Firs t Aid work, having been an ambulance driver, for 
the Butztown casualty station, and assisted her. p a r e n t s in the conduct of their business. Chief was shipped 
last J anua ry 27 to induction center for war dogs a t Erdenheim, Pa/. He's a husky fellow, weighing 95 
pounds and standing 29 inches a t t he foreshoulder. He's a pureblooded Belgian. Corp. Horvath was inducted in 
April of 1942 and received his basic training at Camp Joseph Robinson, Ark. He's now a t Hawthorne, Calif., 
with the Army Medical Corps. , p g g 1 7 1943 ' 
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